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Severn Trent laboratoriesCommitted To Your Success 200 Monroe Turnpike 
Monroe CT 06468 

Tel: (203) 261-4458 
Fax: (203) 268-5346 

Wednesday, December 30, 1998 

Judy Joustra 
Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Nuclear Materials Safety Branch 3 
475 Allendale Road 
King of Prussia, PA 19406 

Dear Ms. Joustra: 

As per our discussion today, STL agrees that the possession limits 
in our license should contain a combined total activity amount for the Whippany, 
NJ and Monroe, CT laboratories. We will then internally determine amounts that 
can be possessed at each of the two labs. Please make this modification to our 
license application. 

Thank you for attention to this matter. If you have any further 
questions, please call me at 203-452-3253. 

Sincerely, 

~2It/~~
Michael V. Bonomo 
General Manager 

ce. 	Erik Nielsen 

Carl Armbruster 

Jeff Curran 
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